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July 28, 2021
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Melanie Bachman

Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: PETITION NO. 1426 - East Windsor Solar One, LLC petition for a declaratory
ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 84-176 and 816-50k, for the
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 4.9-megawatt AC solar
photovoltaic electric generating facility located west of the Ellington town boundary
at 341 East Road, East Windsor, Connecticut and associated electrical
interconnection.

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am writing on behalf of my client, East Windsor Solar One, LLC (“East Windsor Solar One”),
in connection with the above-referenced Petition. As the Council indicated in its Decision and
Order for Petition No. 1426, dated May 6, 2021 (the “Decision”), as a condition for the Project’s
approval, East Windsor Solar One must “[s]Jubmit a copy of a DEEP-issued Stormwater Permit
prior to the commencement of construction.” Decision, p.1. Accordingly, with this Letter, | am
enclosing the General Permit Registration for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering
Wastewaters from Construction Activities (Application No. 202008805) that East Windsor Solar
One received for the Project on July 8, 2021, in compliance with the Council’s Decision.

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.
I certify that copies of this submittal have been made to all parties on the Petition’s Service List
as of this date.

Sincerely,

LoD )

Lee D. Hoffman
Enclosure
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Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
Notice of Permit Authorization
July, 08 2021

Bryan Fitzgerald

EAST WINDSOR SOLAR ONE, LLC
150 Trumbull St

Hartford, CT 06103-2446

Subject: General Permit Registration for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering
Wastewaters from Construction Activities
Application NO.: 202008805

Bryan Fitzgerald:

The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, Water Permitting and Enforcement
Division of the Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance, has completed the
review of the East Windsor Solar One, LLC (located at 341 East Road, Broad Brook) registration
for the General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewater s from
Construction Activities, effective 10/1/13 (general per mit) . The project is compliant with the
requirements of the general permit and the discharge(s) associated with this project is (are)
authorized to commence as of the date of this letter. Permit No. GSN003623 has been assigned to
authorize the stormwater discharge(s) from this project.

Questions can be emailed to deep.stormwater @ct.gov.




